

sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: Nilgiri Estates <nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 06 06 2019 5.46 PM
To: Soham Modi
Cc: Accounts; Lavanya D.
Subject: Painter (Murali) not responding

Respected sir,

We require approval for finishing the Painting works of villas 102, 108, 133 and 134 by other painter (C Ramakrishna). Because of Painter (Murali) related to those villas wasn't responding Since from 45 days. Daily he is saying reasons that he has labour problem. That's why We want permission to do the Remaining painting work by other painter as mentioned above. Customers related to these villas are forcing to clear the works of their villas. So give the permission to proceed the works.

We already informed accounts dept to stop the payment of Murali (Painter). Then also he is not responding.

Regards
M.Madhusudhan